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purchase any more from the state, either individually or as co-partners, 
and an individual cannot through a partnership acquire more land from 
the state than he could acquire individually. A partnership is not 
recognized by law as a separate entity aside from the individuals com­
posing it. 

YourS very truly, 
ALBERT J. GALEN, 

Attorney General. 

Registration. County Bonds. Bond Election. 

T'he registration law is made applicable to general elections 
and it is to be inferred that it applies to county elections held 
for the purpo!'e of getting an expression of the electors rela­
tive to the issuance :)f bonds. Rea'sonableness of law ques­
tioned. 

Hon. D. L. Blackstone, 
County Attorney, 

Chin?ok, ~'lontana. 

Dear Sir: 

August 17, 1912. 

I am in receipt of your letter of the 12th inst., submitting the 
question: 

"Does an election held in a county for the purpose of issu­
ing bonds come within the proovisions of the registration law 
of 1911?" 

Special elections do not appear to be referred to in this registra­
tion law (Chap. 113, Laws of 1911) except in Secs. 33 and 34 thereof, 
which provide that at such elections the official register and check list 
used at the preceding general election must be used. The provisions 
of these two sections in so far as they require the using at the special 
election of the register and check list of the preceding general elec­
tion have been held void by at least one district court of the State of 
Montana and similar provisions have been held void by the supreme 
court of other states on the gr·ound that such a regulation is unreason· 
able, in that it would have the effect of depriving many electors of thB 
county of expressing their opinion on the question .submitted. For in­
stance at the election proposed to be held in that oounty on the 21st 
day of September, if these provisions of the law are followed no one 
could vo'te unless his name had been on the registry list for almost 
two years. Courts have unanimsusly held that to be an unl'easonabltl 
regulation and we believe that the supreme court of Montana would 
hold these sections to be void except in so far as an expression of 
legislative will and intent that the registration law should apply to 
special county elections. The statute relating to submitting questions 
to the qualified electors of the county is found in Sec. 2933 et seq. of 
the ReYised Codes. Sec. 2935 among other things provides that such 
elections shall be "held and conducted " " " in the manner pre-
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scribed by law " ¢ ':" under the general election law." The regis­
tration law, Chap. 113, is made applicable to general elections, hencE: 
we infer that it applies to ccunty elections held for the purpose ',f 
getting an expression of the electors relative to the issuance of bonds. 
Under this view of the case the proviSions of Sec. 18 of said Chapter 
113, of the Laws of 1911, relative to the closing of the registratiofi 
and the giving of the nctice thereof should be followed. That. is, that 
thirty days' notice must be given of the time when such registration 
boo}l:s will, be closed and the books must remain closed "for the full 
period of 30 days." Under this view of the case no election can legally 
be held on September 21st unless the notice of the c1csing of the regis­
tration has already been given as required by. said Sec. 18. If the com· 
missioners determine that they will not hold their special election 011 

Sept. 21st but continue it to a later date in order to give time fOI' 
such publication, then as a business proposition it would seem that 
they might as well continue it until the day of the general election anu 
hold their special election on that same day. This would save expen,;e 
and would only delay by a few days the submission of the question. 

This question has never been decided by our supreme court and it 
is possible, of course, that the court may hold that this registration 
law does not apply to a special county election, but unless the supreme 
court should make such a holding, the sale of the bonds based on an 
election in which the provisions of such law were not followed would 
be seriously hampered. 

You have undoubtedly noticed that there is a direct conflict be­
tween the proviSions of Sec. 18 and Sec. 7 of said Chap. 113, and, of 
course, in such a case the provisions of Sec. 18 would be followed. 

Yours very truly, 
ALBERT J. GALEN, 

Attorney General. 

Weights and Measures, Applicability to Railroads Operating 
in the State. 

Railroad companies doing an interstate business are exempt 
from the payment of the inspection fee required by the weights 
and measures law. 

Hon~rable C. L. Crum, 
County Attorney, 

Forsyth, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

August 21, 1912. 

I am in receipt of your letter of August 9th relating to, 

"The application of the weights and measures law of the 
State of )lontana as contained in Chao ter 34. Laws of 1911, 
to railroads operating within ·or through the State of :\iontana. 

This question has been the subject of snch consideration in this 
office and we have not heretofore given any official opinion relating 
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